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Elections Division
1221 SW 4™ Avenue, Room 140
Portland, OR 97204
phone: (503) 823-3546
ryan.kinsella@portlandoregon.gov
web: www.portlandoregon.gov/auditor

February 21, 2012 HAND DELIVERED

Tim Scott

Director of Elections
Multnomah County
1040 SE Morrison
Portland, OR 97214

RE: City of Portland Petition ID PDX 12
Prospective Petition for Nonpartisan Nominating Petition — Additional Signature Sheets
Cameron Whitten, Mayor

Dear Mr. Scott:

On November 16, 2011, Cameron Whitten filed for candidacy for nonpartisan nomination for City Office
(Mayor) by prospective nominating petition. This prospective petition was assigned petition ID PDX 012.

On November 28, 2011 Mr. Whitten submitted 129 signatures on Petition for Nonpartisan Nominating
Signature Sheets on SEL 121 forms approved by the City Auditor’s Office. After being informed that his
petition did not have the required 100 valid signatures, he then submitted four additional signature sheets on
January 13, 2012. Of the 29 signatures submitted on January 13", 16 were found to be valid by Multnomah
County Elections. On February 13, 2012 he submitted 7 signatures on 1 signature sheet. Having received
only 3 valid signatures, Mr. Whitten was reapproved to collect signatures. On February 17", he submitted 5
additional signatures on 2 signature sheets. Upon completion of circulator verification by this office, the
sheet was not rejected.

Signature sheets submitted to Multnomah County Elections: 2 (Numbered 1 and 2)

Total number of submitted signatures: 5
Required number of signatures for a City nominating petition: 1 (of 100)
Circulation period for petition 2/14/2012 —2/17/2012

I have conducted a review of circulator certification, and hereby certify that the additional signature sheets
for prospective petition ID PDX 12 have met all the requirements in accordance with OAR 165-014-0270.

Please direct any invoice for signature verification to my attention.
Sincerely,

Ryan Kinsella
City Elections Officer




